Davidson, Garrett - TSS

From: Erin Parker <eparker@lexrich5.org>
~— Sent: Friday, November 12, 2021 11:56 AM

To: Tamara

Subject: Re: Selection policies

That's what | did lol--- | ordered some of the ones | didn't have. It was actually a great resource. Thanks Matt!

On Fri, Nov 12, 2021 at 11:54 AM Tamara Cox <coxt@apps.andersonl.org> wrote:
I've checked 2 of the 16 pages and | have 25 of them. So far nothing concerns me, but it has helped
me add a few to my LGBTQ resource list and | added one to my next order, Blood Countess
LOL

On Fri, Nov 12, 2021 at 9:02 AM Erin Parker <eparker@Iexrich5.org> wrote:
Hey Tamara-- Do you have a specific list of books that have come up in SC, or are you using ones that have come up
across the nation?

I'm tempted to highlight which ones from that Texas list | have (and have ordered) and just share that with admin
Erin
On Fri, Nov 12, 2021 at 6:27 AM Tamara Cox <coxt@apps.andersonl.org> wrote:

. I’'m using this ALA site as a reference for school selection policies:
. https://www.ala.org/tools/challengesupport/selectionpolicytoolkit/criteria

~ Our district policy has been in place for a long time, but is decent.

| also changed my catalog search to require_a login. Under Admin | took all
permissions off for guests for now. Qur students and staff can access as
normal.

A few weeks ago | copied our selection and challenge policies from the
. district manual and sent to my principal just in case he had to answer any

H questions. And made sure our school committee for reviews was updated.

As I've heard of specific books that are being targeted I've let admin know
if we have them.
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